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Dear Mr. Emplit,

Thank you for providing a copy of the Draft 0.3 of TIA-568.5, Single Balanced Twisted-pair
Telecommunications Cabling and Components Standard.

We plan to review the Draft and respond from the IEEE 802 Plenary meeting the week of
6" November 2017.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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